

governmentattic.org

"Rummaging in the government's attic"

Description of document:	Department of the Treasury Council of Inspectors General on Financial Oversight (CIGFO) Meeting Minutes: Initial CIGFO Meeting October 2010 and Meeting June 2017
Requested date:	2018
Release date:	14-February-2018
Posted date:	03-January-2020
Note:	No formal release letter provided
Source of document:	FOIA Request FOIA and Transparency Department of the Treasury Office of the Inspector General Washington, DC 20220 Fax: 202-622-3895 <u>Online FOIA Request Form</u>

The governmentattic.org web site ("the site") is a First Amendment free speech web site, and is noncommercial and free to the public. The site and materials made available on the site, such as this file, are for reference only. The governmentattic.org web site and its principals have made every effort to make this information as complete and as accurate as possible, however, there may be mistakes and omissions, both typographical and in content. The governmentattic.org web site and its principals shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused, or alleged to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the information provided on the government agencies using proper legal channels. Each document is identified as to the source. Any concerns about the contents of the site should be directed to the agency originating the document in question. GovernmentAttic.org is not responsible for the contents of documents published on the website.

Council of Inspectors General on Financial Oversight

Initial Meeting

Thursday, October 21, 2010 Main Treasury Ulysses S. Grant Room 2127 10:00 a.m.

Minutes

Council Members Present

The Honorable Eric M. Thorson, IG, Department of the Treasury, Chair Elizabeth Coleman, IG, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve A. Roy Lavik, IG, Commodity Futures Trading Commission James Heist, Assistant IG for Investigations, Department of Housing and Urban Development (substitute for Michael Stephens, Acting IG) The Honorable Jon T. Rymer, IG, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation The Honorable Steve A. Linick, IG, Federal Housing Finance Agency William DeSarno, IG, National Credit Union Administration David Kotz, IG, Securities and Exchange Commission The Honorable Neil Barofsky, Special IG for the Troubled Asset Relief Program

Others Attending

The Honorable Phyllis Fong, Chair, Council of Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency

Tricia Hollis, CIGFO Executive Director

Guests

Glen Sears, Staff Director of the House Financial Services Subcommittee on **Oversight and Investigations**

Amias Gerety, Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary to Financial Institutions, Department of the Treasury

Laurie Schaffer, Assistant General Counsel for Banking and Finance, Department of the Treasury

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Thorson at 10:05 a.m.

Mr. Thorson introduced Glen Sears, Staff Director of the House Financial Services Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations (O&I), chaired by Rep. Dennis Moore (D-KS), to discuss the Congressional intent behind the legislation creating the CIGFO.

Mr. Sears said the economic crisis has exposed cross-cutting problems over which no one single agency had jurisdiction. He stated that Congress determined that some entity needed to look at the systemic risks and take action and created the Financial Stability Oversight Council (FSOC). The CIGFO was created to provide oversight of the FSOC was charged with three key responsibilities – quarterly meetings, an annual report, and working groups.

Chairman Thorson introduced Amias Gerety, Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary to Financial Institutions, and Laurie Schaffer, Assistant General Counsel for Banking and Finance, of the Department of the Treasury to report on the Financial Stability Oversight Council.

Mr. Gerety indicated that FSOC was dealing with both operational challenges and policy challenges and was developing proposals to address them. He said that, to date, the FSOC has established by-laws and a transparency policy and was in the process of working out a budget and staff support.

Ms. Schaffer clarified the legal authority given to FSOC.

Chairman Thorson discussed the requirement of the CIGFO to compile an annual report with individual contributions as well as joint recommendations. He emphasized the importance of keeping CIGFO discussions confidential and stressed that ongoing communication with FSOC was critical to the success of both organizations.

Chairman Thorson opened the discussion up for questions from CIGFO members. Mr. Sears stressed the Congressional expectation that FSOC and CIGFO would have a collaborative relationship. He also stressed the need for confidentiality.

Council members discussed the mechanism for convening working groups, the authority necessary to perform the appropriate oversight of FSOC, and the challenges ahead in in carrying out the work.

Chairman Thorson asked for consideration of the draft Charter distributed to the CIGFO members in advance of the meeting. On a motion by Mr. DeSarno, seconded by Ms. Coleman, the membership approved the Charter as modified by Mr. Barofsky (see attached).

Chairman Thorson indicated the need for a Vice Chair and said that Ms. Coleman had indicated an interest in serving. He asked if others were interested and, hearing none, asked for election of Ms. Coleman. Mr. Barofsky seconded and the membership approved the election of Elizabeth Coleman as Vice Chair.

Chairman Thorson called on Ms. Hollis to discuss the proposed timeline for the CIGFO annual report and future standing meeting dates. He then opened the meeting for general discussion.

Council members again discussed the role of CIGFO in overseeing the FSOC and the authority of potential working groups. Chairman Thorson stated that he would call a meeting of CIGFO in late November and indicated that he would like to see Mr. Rymer head an ad hoc committee on governance issues.

Chairman Thorson adjourned the meeting at 11:50.

Council of Inspector General for Financial Oversight June 13, 2017 Main Treasury Room 4436 10:00 a.m. Meeting Minutes

Council Members Present

Eric M. Thorson, Chair

Mark Bialek, Inspector General, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and Consumer Financial Protection Bureau ?

Helen Albert, Inspector General, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development James Hagen, Inspector General, National Credit Union Administration Jay Lerner, Inspector General, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Carl Hoecker, Inspector General, Securities and Exchange Commission

Guests

1

.

- 5

Deborah Harker, Assistant Inspector General for Audit, Office of Inspector General, Department of Treasury

Richard Delmar, Counsel, Office of Inspector General, Department of Treasury Susan Marshall, Executive Director, Council of Inspectors General on Financial Oversight

At 10:00 a.m. the Chair called the meeting to order and informed members about the availability of copies of the 2017 CIGFO Annual Report. CIGFO did not vote on any meeting minutes because the March meeting was cancelled due to inclement weather.

Next, the Chair introduced Richard Delmar, Counsel, Office of Inspector General, Department of Treasury. Delmar discussed CIGFO's statutory mandate in the Cybersecurity Information Sharing Act (CISA) requiring the organization to jointly submit with the Inspectors General of specific agencies, a report to Congress on the government's implementation of the new law. Stating that the final work product is due to Congress in December 2017, Delmar outlined the status of the work being conducted by various Inspectors General as well as the tentative timeline for completing project milestones. He concluded by saying that additional information about the draft CISA report would be discussed at the September CIGFO meeting.

As a follow on to Delmar's presentation, Harker, on behalf of the Federal Housing Finance Agency Inspector General, outlined a working group audit proposal to review FSOC member agency CISA compliance for inclusion in the second biennial CISA report to Congress. The proposal, as drafted, was reviewed by the members, Thorson asked for a motion to adopt it and it was approved by unanimous consent.

Afterwards Delmar briefed the members on the efforts underway to fulfill the directives outlined in the President's *Executive Order on Core Principals for Regulating the United States Financial System* and discussed the findings included in the first of several reports prepared in response to the instructions in the Order -- *A Financial System That Creates Economic Opportunities Banks and Credit Unions*. Delmar said the report included recommendation to Congress to take action to expand the Financial Stability

Oversight Council's authority to play a larger role in the coordination and direction of regulatory and supervisory policies. Delmar said that his future CIGFO briefings will focus on the Treasury Secretary's review of the process by which the FSOC determines that a nonbank financial company could pose a threat to the financial stability of the United States, as well as the process by which the FSOC designates financial market utilities as systemically important.

After a short discussion about the review process, Thorson motioned to adjourn, it was made and seconded, and the group adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

1

1

14.1

.